CORRESPONDENCE

8/16/2018

DOCUMENT NO. 05347-2018
Antonia Hover

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 6:29 PM
To: Andrew Maurey

Cc: Mark Cicchetti

Subject: FW: Docket 20180154

Hi Andrew,

This is confirmation that we have copied all of the parties of record interested persons from Docket
20170179 to new Docket 20180154 per the instruction below and our previous telephone
conversation. FEA and County Clerks have been added as interested persons. FPL and Gunster Law
Firm have been added as parties of record. If anything should change, just let us know.

Thank you for your help!

Dorothy

From: Andrew Maurey

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 5:49 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Mark Cicchetti; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket 20180154

Please copy all parties into the new docket above.

Thanks,
Andrew

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 5:47 PM
To: Andrew Maurey

Cc: Mark Cicchetti; Hong Wang

Subject: Docket 20180154

Importance: High

Good afternoon, Andrew,

It has come to my attention that the only party to the above-referenced docket is FCG; with OPC being
listed as interested persons. | note that in Docket 20170179, the parties of record reflect Federal
Executive Agencies, Florida City Gas, Florida Power & Light Company, and Gunster Law Firm; with
County Clerks and Infinite Energy, Inc. listed as interested persons. Should any or all of these
contacts also be added to new Docket 201801547

Thank you for your help in this matter,
Dorothy





